



Simon Corry
869 Park Ave #3C
Brooklyn
NY 11206
+1 917-855-7813

hello@simoncorry.com
simoncorry.com
@simoncorry

SCIENCE & CREATIVITY

ABOUT

An award winning designer and front-end developer with a passion for telling stories. Simon's ability to combine the creative with the technical has afforded him the opportunity to work with a diverse range of clients; from the New York Times and Google to The Ford Foundation and Inc. Magazine.

Specializing in web-based media, Simon is able to bridge the gap between design and development; creating both unique and informed solutions that sympathize with the user's experience (UX/UI) and maintain the validity of core information (IA).

TOOLS

Adobe Illustrator, After Effects, Sketch, InVision, Trello, xScope, Coda, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, Git, VIM.

EDUCATION / AWARDS

BA (Hons.) Graphic Design Falmouth University 2006 - 2009	19th Annual Webby Awards Websites / Associations AWA, 2015
BTEC (ND.) Multimedia Plymouth College of Art 2004 - 2006	14th Annual Webby Awards Best Visual Design - UI/UX AWA, 2010
NCFE Illustration & Print Plymouth College of Art 2004 - 2006	Type Directors Club Typographic Excellence TDC55, 2009

EMPLOYMENT

Thirstie	(US)	VP of Design	2016 - Current
Highfive	(US)	Head of Design	2014 - 2016
Inc. Magazine	(US)	Product Designer	2012 - 2014
Hyperakt	(US)	Interaction Designer	2010 - 2012
Dolly Rogers	(NL)	Interaction Designer	2009 - 2010
Christian Topf	(UK)	Interaction Designer	2009 - 2010
Royal Mail	(UK)	Product Designer	2003 - 2006